

MICHELLE McSWEENEY

Associate Architect

BOOTH HANSEN



Michelle joined Booth Hansen in 2015 bringing her experience in high-rise residences, medical planning, and interior design. She earned her master's degree from Iowa State University, where she focused on understanding how the built environment is instrumental to fostering interpersonal relationships.

Although she is a native Iowan, Michelle quickly adapted to Chicago's urban landscape. She is a member of the Active Transportation Alliance, which aims to create a shift from environmentally harmful, sedentary travel to clean and active travel means such as bicycling, walking, and public transit.

EDUCATION

Master of Architecture, Iowa State University, 2010

Bachelor of Interior Design, Iowa State University, 2004

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen,
Chicago, IL; 2015 - present

Solomon Cordwell Buenz,
Chicago, IL; 2012 - 2015

International Marble and Granite,
Chicago, IL; 2010-2012

Wells + Associates,
Des Moines, IA; 2005 - 2007

Invision Architecture,
Waterloo, IA; 2005 - 2007

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Active Transportation Alliance

ACADEMIC INVOLVEMENT

Mentor, University of Illinois; 2015

EXPERIENCE

Commercial

Lockend Development Corp. Office
Cedar Falls, IA*

Cultural

Chicago Botanic Garden,
Head House + Green House
Glencoe, IL

Educational

Case Western Reserve University,
Residence Hall
Cleveland, OH*

Healthcare

Great River Medical Center,
Heart + Vascular Clinic
West Burlington, IA*

Multi-Family Residential

676 N. LaSalle Apartments
Mixed-Use
Chicago, Illinois

1050 W. Wilson Apartments
Mixed-Use
Chicago, Illinois

5050 N. Broadway Apartments
Mixed-Use
Chicago, Illinois

Highland Place
Oak Park, IL

The Bristol
West Palm Beach, FL*

Green Water
Austin, TX*

The Sinclair
Chicago, IL*

**Prior to joining Booth Hansen*